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From: Stefan Kruse
To: Henry Kablalik
Cc: Christine Wilson; Phyllis Beaulieu; Veronica Tattuinee; Michael McNeill
Subject: Re: FW: Itza Lake Camp cleanup by Mega Uranium Ltd.
Date: Thursday, August 08, 2013 10:47:00 AM


Hello Henry,


We had a crew in there last week to remove the tent floors, berms, outbuilding,
remaining fuel etc.. There are still a few loads of old drill rods and misc gear down
by the airstrip.  We have contracted Ookpik aviation to go in a clean-out the last few
loads in the next week or two, depending in the availability of their aircraft. I will let
you know when they have taken-out the last of the loads. We will also prepare a
closure report with photos for you. 


Regards,


Stefan.


On Thu, Aug 8, 2013 at 11:19 AM, Henry Kablalik <Henry.Kablalik@aandc-
aadnc.gc.ca> wrote:


Good Morning Stefan,
 
On July 18th, I was at Itza Lake and found that there was still some material on site. I wasn't aware of
Titan's plans to go back on July 23rd, to complete the clean up of that site. This is an error on my
part, as I did not print and put this email in my files.
 
Can you please inform this office by email, once the clean up is complete. I would also appreciate it, if
you could cc lands and Christine Wilson once the site is ready for inspection. Send some pictures along
with your email for our files.
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me at 867-645-2831.
 
Henry Kablalik
RMO - Field Operations
Kivalliq Region
 
phone: 867-645-2831
fax: 867-645-2592
 


>>> Stefan Kruse <skruse.geology@gmail.com> 7/4/2013 5:59 AM >>>
Hello Christine,


The sno-cats went up May 27th and took out the bulk of the fuel (~120 drums). Our crew will head up
to Baker Lake on July 23rd to begin removing the tent floors, building etc... Oopkik Aviation has been
making trips up in the meantime, removing the remaining fuel by Turbo Otter. We are hoping to have
the whole thing wrapped-up by August 3rd, weather permitting.


Regards,


Stefan.
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On Wed, Jul 3, 2013 at 12:34 PM, Christine Wilson <Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca> wrote:
Good Morning,
Just looking an update on activities at the Itza Lake site (Titan Uranium's old site N2005C0040)
regarding New LUP N2013U0006 Water License # 2BE-THE0813.
I will not be completing this years inspection but have cc'd the Inspector on the file.
I have highlighted the information below which was requested for this years inspection


>>> Christine Wilson 2/11/2013 4:21 PM >>>
Hi Phyllis,
Please see below in RED in regards to 2BE-THE0813; could you provide Mr. Kruse with directions.
I appreciate it. I will be out of the office from Feb 18 to Mar 4.
Christine


Christine Wilson
Resource Management Officer, Field Operations Unit
Aboriginal Affairs
Nunavut Regional Office
P.O. Box 100
Iqaluit, Nunavut X0A 0H0
Email: Christine.Wilson@aandc.gc.ca
Phone: (867) 975-4296
Fax: (867) 979-6445
>>> Stefan Kruse <skruse.geology@gmail.com> 2/11/2013 12:47 PM >>>
Hello Christine,


No problem submitting a remediation schedule for you. We are in the process of confirming dates
for the Itza Lake Camp clean-up with contractors (pending approval from you office). As we have
discussed before, there will be no exploration on the ground by Mega Uranium in 2013 since the
claims and lease are now owed by NEXGEN Energy. The only work we intend on carrying out is
removal of the existing fuel and camp at Itza. Once we have confirmed dates with contractors we can
send you the summary of actionable items within the A and R plan and implementation schedule.


On the subject of the Water Use License assignment, this process has stalled because the NWB
requested that we have an active Land-Use permit in place in order to process the assignment from
Titan to Mega. As you are aware, the AANDC did not issue a land-use permit to Mega after we
applied. Does the camp clean-up work require a Water Use license in place considering no water will
be used? Please advise.


Best Regards,


Stefan Kruse.


On Mon, Feb 11, 2013 at 10:32 AM, Michael Downes <mdownes@megauranium.com> wrote:


Stef,


Could you reply to Christine (cc me as well).


Thanks


Michael


From: Christine Wilson [mailto:Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca] 
Sent: February-11-13 9:23 AM
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To: Michael McNeill; mdownes@megauranium.com
Subject: Re: Itza Lake Camp cleanup by Mega Uranium Ltd.


Good Morning,


I have reviewed all information submitted by Mega Uranium in regards to Itza Lake Camp and
have a few follow up questions and requests.


Has assignment of the water licence been completed? As you know a water Licence is required for
these activities. Please provide an update on the status of the assignment.


I request a submission of a work plan for the 2013 field season; A short summary of actionable
items within the A and R plan and implementation schedule. This will ensure I schedule a final
inspection after the work is done onsite and enable me to close this licence promptly following
the inspection season pending the findings of the inspection.


Feel free to contact me at anytime so that I may assist this process. We appreciate the time you
have taken to meet the requirements.


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


>>> "Michael Downes" <mdownes@megauranium.com> 2/7/2013 1:45 PM >>>


Tracey,


As discussed, please see the enclosed letter with attachments, regarding Mega’s plan for the
cleanup of the Itza Lake camp site, Nunavut.


Should you have any questions please feel free to contact Mike McNeill or myself.


Regards


Michael


Michael J. Downes , V.P. North America


Mega Uranium Ltd.


130 King St. W., Suite 2500


Toronto, ON, M5X 2A2


Tel: (416) 643-7636


Fax: (416) 941-1090
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-- 
Stefan Kruse, Ph.D., P.Geo.
Terrane Geoscience Inc.
office: 506-460-0987
cell: 506-461-1602
skype: skruse_at_tgi
www.terranegeoscience.com
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